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HELLER, HELLER & McCOY 
Attorneys at Law 

736 Norwich-New London Turnpike 

Uncasville, Connecticut 06382 

Sidney F. Heller (1903-1986) 

Harry B. Heller (hheller@hellermccoy.com)  

William E. McCoy (bmccoy@hellermccoy.com)  

_________________________________________ 

Mary Gagne O’Donal (mgodonal@hellermccoy.com) 

Andrew J. McCoy (amccoy@hellermccoy.com) 

Telephone: (860) 848-1248 

Facsimile: (860) 848-4003 

Z:\Edgewater Hill Enterprises, LLC\East Hampton Text Amendment\ltr.Town re revised language.docx 

June 28, 2023 

East Hampton Planning and Zoning Commission 

Attn: Mr. Jeremy DeCarli, AICP 

1 Community Drive 

East Hampton, CT 06424 

Re: Application of Edgewater Hill Apartments, LLC, Edgewater Hill Properties, LLC, 

Edgewater Hill Enterprises, LLC and Edgewater Homes I, LLC for a text 

amendment to Section 6.4(D)(3)(d)(3) of the East Hampton Zoning Regulations 

Dear Jeremy: 

Enclosed herewith please find a revision to proposed revised Section 6.4(D)(3)(d)(3) of the 

East Hampton Zoning Regulations which, I believe, captures the discussion which was held before 

the East Hampton Planning and Zoning Commission at the public hearing held on Wednesday, 

June 7, 2023.  

You may accept the enclosed draft as the Applicants’ suggested revision to the proposed 

text amendment language submitted to address the comments and concerns aired by Commission 

Members at the June 7, 2023 public hearing. 

Should you have any questions, or wish to discuss the language with me, please feel free 

to call me.  

Very truly yours, 

Harry B. Heller 

HBH/rmb 

Cc: Mrs. Lisa Motto (via email) 

RECEIVED
6.28.2023

East Hampton
Land Use Dept.



AMENDMENT TO SECTION 6.4(D)(3)(d)(3) OF THE EAST HAMPTON ZONING 

REGULATIONS 

d. Performance Standards for MUDDs. Any MUDD established pursuant to the provisions of this Section 6.4 of the
East Hampton Zoning Regulations shall satisfy the following minimum standards:

1. The MUDD shall contain a minimum of sixty (60) contiguous acres of land.

2. The MUDD shall have direct access to a state highway which is classified as a Major Arterial Street pursuant
to the provisions of Section 2.2 of these Regulations, which arterial street shall be utilized in the design of
the MUDD as the primary point of ingress and egress to and from all uses within the MUDD for vehicular
travel.

3. All uses in the MUDD shall be served by public water and municipal sewer facilities; provided, however,
that not more than 14 dwelling units on individual lots within the MUDD shall be relieved of the obligation
to interconnect to a public water supply in the event that a waiver of such interconnection has been
granted by the State of Connecticut Department of Public Health and a well permit for each such lot has
been issued by the Chatham Health District.
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